COMMISSIONERS COURT OF BRAZORIA
COUNTY

ORDER NO. H.26. 2/11/2025

Donation for Environmental Health Boat Repairs

Authorize the Brazoria County Environmental Health Department to accept a donation of $1,300 from
the Christmas Bay Foundation to go toward repairs of the Brazoria County Boat. Repairs would
make sure that the boat would be available for the annual “Abandoned Crab Trap Cleanup” event
later this month.

This donation will help cover boat repair expenses that were not included in the Environmental Health
FY2025 budget.

Further, that a certified copy of this Order be returned to the Environmental Health Department.
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Jodie Vice

From: A Jim Olive - )

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 6:59 PM
To: Bryan Frazier

Subject: Re: Annual Abandoned Crab Trap Cleanup
Bryan,

How much to fix motor? CBF may be able to donate if not too expensive.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2025, at 6:29 AM, lim Olive wrote:
Thanks for the heads up. We appreciate
Brazoria Counties support with the social media. Outdoors artist Sam Caldwell is donating a couple of his

signed prints again this year to the winners of the teams collecting the most traps.
Tight lines, Jim

On Jan 29, 2025, at 5:22 AM, Bryan Frazierldwe <BryanF@brazoriacountytx.gov> wrote:

Just an FYl,

Looks like we won’t have the large Brazoria Co center console barge boat for the Crab
Trap Cleanup this year. Apparently, the boat / motor are down and in need of repair.

Bryan
Jodie Vice
From: James Olive -
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 1:31 PM
To: Bryan Frazier
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Environmental sponsor
Hi Bryan,

Could CBF be a sor or support of the BC Environmental division in order to help fund issues like at motor repairs?
Jim This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to
the County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's
computer system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public
inspection under the laws of the State of Texas.



Jodie Vice

From: Bryan Frazier

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 6:15 PM

To: Adam Keen

Cc: Jodie Vice

Subject: RE: Annual Abandoned Crab Trap Cleanup
Adam,

Our sponsor for the Abandoned Crab Trap cleanup (Christmas Bay Foundation) has asked how much it might take to
repair your environmental boat, and they would consider covering the costs (if it were below a certain amount) in order
to be able to have the boat available for the crab trap cleanup event in a few weeks. Any idea what it might cost to
repair/service, and would you consider allowing Christmas Bay Foundation to cover the cost?

Thanks,

Bryan

From: Bryan Frazier

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 7:15 AM

To: Adam Keen <AdamK®@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Cc: Jodie Vice <jodiev@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: Annual Abandoned Crab Trap Cleanup

Ok. Thanks, Adam.
Sorry for the boat troubles. Let’s touch base for next year.

Bryan

From: Adam Keen <AdamK@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 8:52 AM

To: Bryan Frazier <BryanF@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Cc: Jodie Vice <jodiev@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: Annual Abandoned Crab Trap Cleanup

We won't be able to participate this year the outboard needs tilt & trim seals replaced. We didn’t have it in the budget
this go around. We will be ready next year if the boat stays in good shape fingers crossed.

Thank you,

Adam Keen

Health Inspector

Brazoria County Environmental Health Dept.
111 E. Locust, BLDG A-29 suite 2770

Angleton TX 77515
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Jim-

Yesterday 5:37 PM

Sure, the CBFcanbea
sponsor if they can get it fixed
in time for the crab traps

Read Yesterday
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Estimate
ESTIMATE # 6
DATE 10/2/2024

Ts Tackle Co.

233 Caladium Street, Ph 432.269.0629

Lake Jackson itsterminal2023@outlook.com
TX 77566 https://t2-tackle.com

BILL TO Adam King JOB ADDRESS

DESCRIPTION 2006 Yamaha F150 T/T will operate however, it eventually slows down and will not work any longer.

ITEM QrTyY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Mobile Tech Services 4 $120.00 $480.00
Mobile service labor/hr. -Replace caps/seals on Yamaha Tilt/Trim pump

64E-43821-00-00 2 $85.03 $170.06
YAM - 64E-43821 Screw End w Seals Tilt and Trim For 115-250HP Yamaha
Outboard 1997-UP

63P-43810-00-00 1 $525.20 $525.20
YAM - 63P-43810-00-00 TILT PISTON SUB ASSY

ACC-PWRTR-MF-32 2 $24.14 $48.28
YAM - Yamaha Genuine OEM Yamalube Performance Power Trim & Tilt Fluid

SUBTOTAL $1,223.54
TAX $0.00

TOTAL $1,223.54

How To Accept Estimate # 6
P Total amount $1,223.54

To accept this quote, please call or email us using the details at the top of the page.

Thank you for your business, have a great day!
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